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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No._4% _s.2019 FEB 13

TO:

FROM:

Chief SGOD and CID
Concerned Public Schools District Supervisors —La Trinidad
Concerned School Heads - Cordillera Regional Science High School and
Benguet National High School-Main

MARIE CANLYN B. VERANO, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Celebration of the “Safer Internet Day for Children” (Proc. 417) and the

DATE:

“National Awareness Week for the Prevention of Child Abuse and
Exploitation” (Proc 731) on February 22, 2019 from 10:00am-12:00nn at
Cordillera Regional Science High School Hall, Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
12 February 2019

'7\
LU

1.

4,

In compliance to the provisions and goals of the Youth Formation Program (DO19, s 2016)
whereby promoting programs and projects to contribute to the holistic development of
learners who are values-driven, career-oriented, culturally-rooted and socially responsible
citizens, this office hereby endorses the undertaking organized by the department of
Social Welfare and Development (DSWD-CAR) in collaboration with the Department of
Information and Communication Technology (DICT-CAR), Philippine Information Agency
(PIA) will conduct an activity on February 22, 2019, 10:00am-12:00nn at the Cordillera
Regional Science High School Hall, Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet.

The participants are 150 Grade 11 Senior High School shudents with accompanying
teachers.

School Number of
Grade 11-SHS
Cordillera Regional Science High School 85
Benguet National High School-Main 65
Total 150

For queries please contact Joven Agtani at 0918-5191-656 or Kenneth Kelcho at 0929-
4846-740.

Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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